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MEMORANDUM FOR:

THROUGH

FROM:

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE:

This is a follow-up to Mr. Magee's memorandum of 19 January 1984

Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

Executive Director
Deputy Director for Administration

Acting Director of Personnel
Employment Applications

Memorandum from D/Pers dated 19 January
same subject

with additional information relating to applicants.

The Office of Personnel over the past week has extended 4 task
force effort to clear the backlog of cases caused by computer down time

during the December transition when it moved to

there were 1015 applicant cases in process, an increase of 149 from the

previous week.

There are now
almost double the 460 of 10 January.
being reviewed and processed prior to sending them to components. Resumes
have been arriving at the rate of about 150 per day; there are presently \ppuf
1200 being reviewed and some 1000 plus have been processed in the last week.

04 cases under review by the components,
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tion, there are 637 cases
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